Re: Singlife ref: G0079677 // SJX5861D - Fire Investigation

Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Wed 13/7/2022 10:00 AM

To: Roger Yap <roger_yap@singlife.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@l|kkauto.com>

MJ 1 attachments (64 KB)
SJIX 5861D LKK Invoice.pdf;

Dear Mr Yap,
Attached herewith is the tax invoice for the fire report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 2:48 pm

To: Roger Yap <roger_yap@singlife.com>

Cc: Jeremy Koh <jeremy_koh@singlife.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Singlife ref: G0079677 // SIX5861D - Fire Investigation

Dear Mr Yap,
Attached herewith is the Fire Investigation Report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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